

Yesim Nazlar 2: (3/6/2016 13:29) Hello, my name is Yeşim Nazlar and I will be monitoring this chat room. In this role, I am the voice for the remote participants, ensuring that they are heard equally with those who are "in-room" participants.

Yesim Nazlar 2: (13:30) When submitting a question that you want me to read out loud on the mic, please provide your name and affiliation if you have one, start your sentence with <QUESTION> and end it with <QUESTION>. When submitting a comment that you want me to read out loud of the mic, once again provide your name and affiliation if you have one then start your sentence with a <COMMENT> and end it with <COMMENT>. Text outside these quotes will be considered as part of "chat" and will not be read out loud on the mic. Any questions or comments provided outside of the session time will not be read aloud.

Yesim Nazlar 2: (13:30) Please note that audio is may be available in French, Spanish, English and Arabic.

Yesim Nazlar 2: (13:31) All chat sessions are being archived and follow the ICANN Expected Standards of Behavior: <http://www.icann.org/en/news/in-focus/accountability/expected-standards>

Glenn McKnight: (14:05) Hi Murray and Gordon do either of you have an opinion to share on ALAC endorsement of the CCWG proposal?

Glenn McKnight: (14:11) Short video interview with Leon on CCWG

Glenn McKnight: (14:11) <https://youtu.be/wih39VWNSPk>

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (CLO): (14:15) I think Alan indicated no objection, to delay to Wed *but* I thought Seb did in fact raise his hand in to support the hold to Wed... I assume the record will show that accurately

Glenn McKnight: (14:18) As per NARALO our endorsement of moving forward isn't devoid of questions on the process or some of the decision but in summary the decision to move it forward outweighs the reasons not to.

Glenn McKnight: (14:19) The nature of democracy "a messy experiment" according to Winston Churchill

Cheryl Langdon-Orr (CLO): (14:19) SO True Glenn!

Ariel Liang: (14:47) Now we are at item no.2, ALAC meeting with SSAC Chair

Ariel Liang: (15:19) We have a 5 minutes bio break, will start shortly

Yesim Nazlar: (15:29) Now we're back, just started...

Yesim Nazlar: (15:41) Now we're on agenda item 4 - RDS Discussion

Daniel K. Nanghaka: (16:00) It depends to the Rights to Information Access

Daniel K. Nanghaka: (16:01) I think there is need to validate the data, to increase the Accuracy of the Data

Daniel K. Nanghaka: (16:02) Data like Mobile Contacts, Emails can be validated

Alfredo Calderon: (16:02) Accuracy must be equal to who is accountable to the end user (civil society = consumer).

Daniel K. Nanghaka: (16:03) I think Physical address still face a challenge because there is no central repository of this Data

Daniel K. Nanghaka: (16:03) Yes, the Data Handler reserves the right to non disclosure of client Data

Alfredo Calderon: (16:04) Would that role be given to a Consumer Advocate officer? He/she would have access to that "personal data".

Daniel K. Nanghaka: (16:04) Unless authorised by the client to share personal information

Alfredo Calderon: (16:08) "Three level privileges" to access information by whom? This could be a complicated set of privileges to establish, especially if it is based on nation policies.

Daniel K. Nanghaka: (16:13) I think there is need for Standardization for Policy of Data

Access

Daniel K. Nanghaka: (16:14) First Question, why do I have to provide my Data?

Daniel K. Nanghaka: (16:15) The fact that you intend to restrict access to your personal data which is shared then I think the policy should be put clearly and an ammendment be made with Right of Data Access

Daniel K. Nanghaka: (16:18) That is the insight

Daniel K. Nanghaka: (16:18) There are some Countries which have passed policies on Data Privacy and Access

Daniel K. Nanghaka: (16:19) That is right

Daniel K. Nanghaka: (16:25) The main issue to identify why the proxy is being used

Daniel K. Nanghaka: (16:26) This is where the twist will come in

Glenn McKnight: (16:27) video of the vote <https://youtu.be/DXsLxNTpOUA>

Daniel K. Nanghaka: (16:32) Thanks for sharing the video Glenn

Yesim Nazlar: (16:43) Now, we're having a 15min coffee break...

Yesim Nazlar: (16:57) We're back with Agenda item 6 - Meeting with the ccNSO

Daniel K. Nanghaka: (17:24) There is minimal involvement with OE Discussion

Yesim Nazlar: (17:31) Thank you for your participation. The meeting is now adjourned.